

Jamie Mollaghan

BSc. Multimedia Programming & Design

About

5+ years experience in digital & print brand marketing, logo design, and layout design.

Well-versed web UI/UX designer & web developer — in particular with 100% custom wordpress themes.

Lover of efficiency, innovating, and problem-solving.

Accustomed to deadline-driven environments with great drive under pressure.

Able to work independently, and a great collaborative team-player.

Education

Limerick Institute of Technology

2013 - 2017

Upper First Class Honours degree in Multimedia Programming & Design (BSc. Multimedia Programming & Design)

Contact

✉ jamiemollaghan@gmail.com

☎ +353-87-215-8288

📍 Marian Place, Killaloe, Clare

🌐 jamiemollaghan.com



Experience

★ Graphic Design - Davis Printers

May 2020 - December 2022

- Graphic design for business marketing in varying size formats (e.g. large format signs, for web, posters, magazines, stickers).
- Dealing directly with clients in one-to-X requirement gathering meetings, handling amends and getting final sign off.
- Managing multiple jobs simultaneously, scheduling, tracking deadlines & correspondence from clients.

Graphic Design, Games Development & Web Development - Fury VR

June 2019 - May 2020

11 month contract to assist with in-house virtual reality game "The Ascent". The role involved implementing the following elements:

- A server controller & front-end interface for a virtual reality experience that allows an external operator to control in-game functions.
- Website development, built with a custom wordpress theme to allow content editing as well as an online payment and booking system.
- Complete website re-design to accommodate new content.
- Logo and branding guidelines created for in-house virtual reality experience with direct links to existing brand rules for Fury VR.
- Graphic design for marketing material (gift vouchers, flyers, posters etc).
- Creating branding elements for in-game fictional corporation (logo, advertisements, posters).

Graphic Design - Realprint

May 2018 - June 2019

- Design role similar to my current role at Davis Printers.
- Operating printing equipment - ensuring colour matching from screen to print, confirmed page tracking etc.

Personal Skills

- ✦ Web design
- ✦ Graphic design
- ✦ UI/UX design
- ✦ Brand design
- ✦ Web development
- ✦ Copywriting
- ✦ Proof-reading
- ✦ Organisational/Time management skills
- ✦ Problem solving
- ✦ Great customer service skills

Software & Frameworks

- ✦ Adobe Illustrator
- ✦ Adobe Photoshop
- ✦ Adobe Indesign
- ✦ Adobe Premiere Pro
- ✦ Adobe After Effects
- ✦ Wordpress CMS
- ✦ Unity
- ✦ Official Certified Microsoft Office Specialist

Programming Languages

- ✦ PHP
- ✦ CSS / Sass
- ✦ Java
- ✦ HTML
- ✦ JavaScript & JQuery
- ✦ SQL
- ✦ C#
- ✦ Actionscript

References supplied on request

